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ROOFING CONTRACTORS INSURANCE QUESTIONNAIRE
_____________________________________________________________________________________________

INSURANCE ACT 2015 – YOUR OBLIGATIONS

The Insurance Act 2015, effective from 12th August 2016, replaces the Marine Insurance Act 1906 as the framework legislation for the Insurance Industry.
 
You will be subject to the provisions of the Act at the first renewal or alteration to your insurance contract after that date.

The intention of the Act is to provide a fairer basis of claims settlement overall for policyholders, but in return this introduces a different duty of disclosure to Insurers which you as Policyholder must fulfil.

In applying for Insurance you must provide a “Fair Presentation” of the risk to Insurers. 

A “Fair Presentation” is one which discloses in a manner that is reasonably clear and accessible, every material circumstance which is known or ought to be known by the Policyholders senior management or those responsible for arranging insurance following a reasonable search.

In order to fulfil this obligation you will need to make enquiries of all relevant persons within your organisation to ensure that you disclose anything material to Insurers.

The most serious consequence of failing to disclose material information could be the invalidation of your cover and therefore a claim or claims not being paid. 

We would also draw your attention to the Declarations at the end of this Form which you should read check and after due enquiry sign as appropriate.


GENERAL QUESTIONS
	NAME OF PROPOSER (INCLUDING ALL SUBSIDIARIES TO BE INCLUDED IN THE INSURANCE ARRANGEMENTS)

	

	Proposer’s Address
	

	

	
	Postcode
	

	Telephone Number
	
	Website
	

	Full Business Description (include all activities undertaken to ensure indemnity is provided under the terms of the Policy/Policies arranged on your behalf)

	

	Please detail the types of premises and locations worked on:

	Percentage Split in Premises Worked at
	Commercial
	%

	
	Domestic
	%

	
	Other
	%

	Date Company Established:
	

	Renewal/Inception Date:
	

	Financial year end:
	

	Please specify any accreditations you hold (eg  ISO 9002):

	




	Please supply copy of latest full Report and Accounts for discussion with Insurers, and for general information purposes.




FINANCIAL ESTIMATES/INFORMATION

Please provide estimates for the next 12 months as detailed below:

	ANNUAL TURNOVER (SPLIT AS BELOW)
	£

	Roofing costs (new  work)
	

	Re-Roofing costs (existing property)
	£

	Split:
	

	Slating and Tiling
	£

	Built Up Systems
	£

	Flat Roofing
	£

	Cold Metal Roofing
	£

	Traditional lead
	£

	Liquid plastic systems
	£

	Sales – Stock and Consumables etc 
	£

	Other turnover – ie General Building
	£




PAYMENTS TO STAFF

	TYPE OF STAFF
	NUMBER EMPLOYED
	WAGEROLL/PAYMENTS

	Working Directors (non Manual)
	
	£


	Working Directors (Manual)
	
	£


	Clerical/non Manual
	
	£


	Own Direct Manual (work away)
	
	£


	Own Direct Manual (premises)
	
	£


	Drivers
	
	£


	Labour only sub contractors
	
	£


	Bona fide sub contractors
	
	£


	Please provide a split in payment to bona fide sub contractors between:
	Wages: 
Materials:
	£
£

	Please list below the specialist trades that are sub contracted to bona fide subcontractors:

	For what proportion of your work are you ?

	The main or sole contractor
	%

	A sub contractor
	%

	Maximum contract value
	£

	Maximum value own developments
	£

	Maximum contract/development period
	

	Average contract period
	

	Maximum value of owned plant, machinery and equipment (new replacement value)
	£

	Maximum value any one item
	£

	Charges for plant hired in
	£

	Maximum value any one item
	£

	Charges for plant hired out 
	£

	New replacement value for employees tools and equipment
	£

	Maximum value any one employee
	£

	Please provide details of the type of equipment, or full listing of owned plant if available

	Is plant hired in under CPA conditions of hire, or similar?
	YES/NO

	Is plant hired out under CPA conditions of hire, or similar?
	YES/NO

	Where you hire plant (in or out) under conditions of hire other than CPA, (ie Hire Association of Europe HAE or similar) please attach a copy of the Hire Contract (s) that apply and identify an approximate annual hiring fee/charge that applies to such hires.



HAZARDOUS WORKS

	INSURERS ARE INCREASINGLY AWARE OF THE HIGHER HAZARDS/RISKS ASSOCIATED WITH THE CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY AND HENCE WE ARE KEEN TO INDENTIFY ALL RELEVANT RISKS TO INSURERS TO ENSURE THAT FULL PROTECTION IS AFFORDED FOR THE WORKS THAT YOU UNDERTAKE, OR THOSE THAT ARE UNDERTAKEN BY SUB CONTRACTORS ON YOUR BEHALF.


	Please state maximum height worked to for external works?
If this is above 10 metres, what proportion of work is:
	

	1 – 15 metres
	%

	Over 15 metres
	%

	Do you use slings or cradles?
	

	Do you use any other hydraulic lifts, access plant or equipment?
	

	If yes give details:

	



	Please state the maximum depth worked to:

	Up to 1 metre
	%

	1 – 3 metres
	%

	Over 3 metres
	%

	Process used (eg JCB)
	

	Purpose of excavation:
	






We are keen to identify the extent of any particularly hazardous works undertaken, and ensure that they correctly identify such works where you engage specialist sub contractors who carry their own Insurance Policies.

Please provide estimates of total turnover for the following categories of work, and in each case identify if such works are carried out by your own direct labour, or sub contractors.

	TYPE OF WORK
	OWN STAFF/LABOUR ONLY
	BONA FIDE SUB CONTRACTORS

	Demolition/Strip Out
	
	

	Piling
	
	

	Underpinning
	
	

	*Asbestos removal
	
	

	Scaffold erection
	
	

	*Works “airside”
	
	

	Works in/on/or around water
	
	

	Steel erection
	
	

	*Works involving use of welding, cutting equipment, blow lamps, blow torches, flame guns or hot air guns or similar
	
	

	*Works in, on or around Railway Premises/Tracks/Property
	
	

	*Works in , on or around nuclear installations
	
	

	*Works offshore
	
	

	Works involving explosives
	
	

	*Towers, steeples or spires
	
	

	*Docks or piers
	
	

	*Viaducts or bridges
	
	

	Woodworking machinists
	
	

	Works in, on or around hospitals, research establishments & laboratories
	
	

	*Works involving refineries
	
	

	Other - Please specify:
	









Where one of the above types of work marked with an asterisk (*) is performed, please give further details:











ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
Please answer ‘Yes’ or ‘No’

	ARE YOU RESPONSIBLE UNDER CONTRACT FOR ANY DESIGN RISKS?
	

	Are you ever asked to act as “Principal Designer” under CDM regulations? 
	

	Do you maintain a full written Health and Safety policy?   (if yes please provide a copy)
	

	How often is this policy updated and what is the date of the last review?
	

	Is this approved by the CITB?
	

	Do you undertake and record health and safety risk assessments for your business?
	

	When was the last risk assessment carried out? 
Please attach an example of a recent risk assessment.
	

	Do you have a specifically trained director or employee responsible for Health and Safety issues?
	

	What is their name/position/qualification?
	

	Do you engage full time or consultant Health and Safety Officer(s) or external consultants?

If yes, please provide their details
	






	Are new employees screened for previous medical history and a medical questionnaire obtained?
	

	Is health and safety training given to all staff throughout their employment with you?
	

	Is a record kept of all health and safety training given to your staff?
	

	Are you a member of any Trade Association, which provides health & safety training and information?

If yes, which organisation(s) and what services are used?

	





	Are competency assessments made and recorded for all potential employees and sub contractors?
	

	Is induction and ongoing skills based training provided for all employees and a record kept?
Please attach an example for one employee.
	

	Are you familiar with the Joint code of Practice Fire Prevention on Construction Sites?

If yes, are Fire Safety Co – coordinators appointed and Fire Safety Plans prepared?
	



	Do you operate a hot work permit system for activities involving the use and application of heat?
	





	DO YOUR SITE SAFETY AND SECURITY ARRANGEMENTS INCLUDE:

	Materials storage?
	

	Waste control and removal?
	

	Assessment and effective control of pollutants?
	

	Control of access/egress to site of visitors?
	

	Hygiene and welfare standards for employees?
	

	Service and maintenance records for all plant and machinery?
	


	Supply, record issue and strict implementation of the use of Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) by employees
	


	Is all Personal Protective Equipment signed for?
	

	Please provide a schedule of Personal Protective Equipment Issued.

	Adherence to Control of Substances Hazardous to Health (COSHH) regulations?
	

	Full site perimeter fencing and boarding?
	

	Special arrangements for the overnight storage of valuable or portable equipment.

If so, please specify:
	

	Larger items of plant fitted with tracking devices or security marked or coded?
	

	Plant registered with The Equipment Register?
	



	PLEASE GIVE DETAILS OF RECENT CONTRACTS, AND ANY ONGOING REGULAR CONTRACTS, DETAILING:

	Nature of works
	

	Employer/Main Contractor
	

	Contract Form
	

	Contract Value
	

	Contract Period
	

	Under which written contract conditions do you normally work?
	



Where appropriate, continue answers on a separate sheet of paper to highlight any additional information that might be material to Insurers and their decision to accept the risk and any terms applicable thereto.

LIMITS OF INDEMNITY / COVER REQUIRED

	PLEASE CONFIRM THE SUM INSURED/POLICY LIMIT REQUIRED FOR EACH OF THE COVER STATED BELOW:

	Employers Liability
	£

	Third Party Liability (including excess layer)
	£

	Contract Works
	£

	Professional Indemnity
	£

	( a separate proposal form will be necessary to obtain quotations for this type of cover and is available upon request)



CLAIMS INFORMATION

	INSURERS WILL NORMALLY REQUIRE WRITTEN CONFIRMATION OF CLAIMS FOR A PERIOD OF FIVE YEARS, FROM CURRENT/PAST INSURERS TO BIND COVER ON ANY QUOTATION GIVEN.

IF THIS IS AVAILABLE, PLEASE ATTACH IT TO THIS QUESTIONNAIRE.




	OTHERWISE

	Please provide the following information for each of the Insurance covers detailed for which cover is required, again for the last five years including the current insurance year.



EMPLOYERS LIABILITY

	YEAR
	EXCESS LEVEL
	TURNOVER
	CLAIMS PAID
	CLAIMS O/S

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	


THIRD PARTY / PUBLIC LIABILITY

	YEAR
	EXCESS LEVEL
	TURNOVER
	CLAIMS PAID
	CLAIMS O/S

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	





CONTRACT WORKS

	YEAR
	EXCESS LEVEL
	TURNOVER
	CLAIMS PAID
	CLAIMS O/S

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	




EXISTING COVER

	Holding Insurer:
	

	Holding Broker:
	

	Date Due for Renewal:
	

	Premium Paid at last Renewal:
	





DECLARATION:

Please answer the following:

1) Has any Director, Business Partner, Officer or individual not holding such Office but who influences manages or coordinates the running of the Business on an ongoing basis: 

a) Been declared Bankrupt or insolvent or had any County Court Judgements 			YES / NO

b) Been convicted of ( or charged but not yet tried) of any criminal offence or convictions (other than motoring offences)											YES/ NO

c) Been involved in any Company or business which has been placed into liquidation, administration, insolvency or subject to a winding up petition / order.							YES / NO 

d) The subject of an investigation or recovery action by HMRC					YES / NO 

e) Ever been subject to special terms in respect of any covers in which this insurance relates 	YES / NO

f) Ever had an insurance proposal or renewal refused or declined, or insurance cancelled 	YES / NO

g) Ever been involved in a business which has been investigated by the HSE			YES / NO

If the answer to any of the Questions above is YES please provide full details below

…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………

…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………

…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………

…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………


The information contained on the form is deemed to be full, complete and accurate and after due enquiry within the Company represents what we believe to be a “Fair Presentation” to Insurers

All information supplied by you will be treated in confidence and only used for the purpose of securing quotations/placing Insurance in accordance with your requirements.

In completing this form, it is essential that you disclose fully and accurately all material circumstances, as failure to do so may result in any insurance arranged being void, or a claim reduced or declined 

Material Circumstances are those that may affect Insurers assessment of the risk(s) to be insured, and if you have any doubt as to whether something is a material circumstance it is recommended that you provide full details with this form.

If you have insufficient space to complete any of your answers please continue on your headed paper and attach it to this form.


Signed   ……………………………………………….            Date  ……………………………………


Position/Title  ………………………………………..
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